From: Sandra Roos

Sent: Wed, 17 Mar 2021 16:54:07 +0000
To: M Remissvar

Cc: Elin Simonsson

Subject: Remissvar M2020/02005 KappAhl
Categories: M2020/02005

Hej!

KappAhl tackar for att vi har varit inbjudna som remissinstans till Remiss av SOU 2020:72 Ett
producentansvar for textil.

Vivill harmed meddela att vi ansluter oss till Svensk Handels remissvar som skickats in under dagen och
kommer inte att skicka in ett eget svar.

Mvh, Sandra
Med vanlig halsning | Best regards

Sandra Roos
Head of Sustainability

KappAhl

Idrottsvagen 14, Box 303, SE-431 24 Mdindal

Phone: +46 (0)31 771 55 00 | Mobile: +46 704 71 5645
E-mail: Sandra.Roos@kappahl.com | Web: www.kappahl.com
Follow KappAhl on Facebook: www.facebook.com/KappAhl

The information in this message is confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message and any attachment without disclosing, copying or forwarding it. Please notify the sender if you have received this message by
mistake.
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